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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

e R e e ———— R —————————— A

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.coms

Sent: Wednesday, 17 January 2018 10:32 AM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: REF : DM18HO00134 - SFLE0&0OU DOA: 13/01/2018 - REQ FOR SURVEY (OD)
Attachments: img-116155244-0001.pdf; Amended GIA Report-SFLE0S0U.PDF

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Bazlin Ahmad [mailto:bazlin.ahmad @eqinsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 17 January 2018 10:30 AM

To: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>; COGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter
<ubi_cr@sparkcarcare.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com=>

Subject: REF : DM18H000134 - SFLE020U DOA: 13/01/2018 - REQ FOR SURVEY (OD)

Dear LKK

We refer to the above new OD assignment, please find attached.
0D EXCESS :
Un-Named Driver $1,000 (before 50% discount & G5T)

YEID %$3,000 (before G5T)
TOTAL : $3,500 (before GST)

Thank You.
Regards,

Lynn Ahinad

Hime

=0 | .y““”“_.:‘"-_,
ecl: ISUrance

EQ Insurance Company Limited

did tel fax
x'*:;_"'.‘ & j’
" . I e — 1 Fr| o,
% ) , , EE yolve got o e
sntial information may Be cantoimed inthis message, IF you are ot the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediotely and defele gll copies



From: Janet Tan

Sent: Wednasday, January 17, 2018 5:43 AM

To: CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter; Bazlin Ahmad
Subject: FW: SFL6080U DOA: 13/01/2018 - REQ FOR SURVEY (OD)

Without Prejudice
Save As To Costs

Dear Anikka

For Pre-repair survey, please email to bazlin.ahmad@eginsurance.com.sg; elaine.cheong@eqinsurance.com.sg and

janet.tan(@eqginsurance.com.sg
Or fax direct to 52234190,

Lynn,
Fyna.

Regards,

Janet Tan

n
eCI?'"‘E'S.M?"GT“a{;@
EQ Insurance _Co mpany Limit.ed

did 55 £496 037 | tel 65 & 435 suxt fax

h=! 2o

@-————3‘3— S you've got o frier

Frivileged/Confidential information may be contoined in this message, [ pou ore not the intended recipient, plepse nolfy the sender immeédiately and gelete alf cogies

From: CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter [mailto:ubi_cr@sparkcarcare.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 4:23 PM

To: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: SFLE0OS0U DOA: 13/01/2018 - REQ FOR SURVEY (OD)

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Attached pls find the GIA report & estimate repair cost for your necessary action. Pls call to arrange the appointment
as the vehicle is not in our premises.

Thanks and Regards,

Anikka Lai

Customer Service Specialist

CDGE Ubi Branch

Main: 6746 0666, Direct: 68485725, Fax: 6743 6072
Email; ubi er rkcar .Com



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 18 January 2018 12.07 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Bazlin Ahmad'; assignments

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: REF : DM18HO00134 - SFL60B0U DOA: 13/01/2018 - REQ FOR SURVEY (oD
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED SFL 6080U.pdf

Dear SirfMadam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SFL 6080U
We have not authorise repair, kindly let us have the authorization.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 January 2018 10:38 AM

To: 'Bazlin Ahmad' <bazlin.ahmad [@eqinsurance.com.sg=, assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com=>
Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: REF: DM18HO00134 - SFLe0B0U DOA: 13/01/2018 - REQ FOR SURVEY (OD)

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,

G. Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) [_r@iltazshunei@mkautu.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 17 January 2018 10:32 AM

To: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: FW: REF : DM18HO00134 - SFL6080U DOA: 13/01/2018 - REQ FOR SURVEY (OD)

Best Regards,
Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Monday, 22 January 2018 10:18 AM

To: 'CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter’

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: REF : DM18HOO00134 - SFL6080U DOA: 13/01/2018 - REQ FOR SURVEY (OD)

Dear Jasmine,
As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SFL 6080U (excess $3,500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

Erom: CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter [mailto:ubi_cr@sparkcarcare.com]
Sent: Friday, 19 January 2018 5:07 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Fw: REF: DM18HOO00134 - SFLE0B0U DOA: 13/01/2018 - REQ FOR SURVEY (OD)

Hi Nivitha
Kindly update authorised repair vehicle survery on 17/01/18

Thank you

----- Farwarded by CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counterisparkcarcare/cdgeldelgronates on 011 /2018 05:06 PM —-

From: Bazlin Ahmad <bazlin.ahmadeqinsurance com.sa=
Ta Janet Tan <japet tanE@eqinsurance. com.sg=, "COGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Courter” <ubl crifsparkcarcare com>=, "LKK

AUTOCONSULTANTS (admin-ai@lkkauto. " eadmin-afflkkauto.com>
Date: 0172018 10:31 AM
Subject: REF : DM18HO00134 - SFLE0B0U DOA: 1301/2018 - REQ FOR SURVEY (oD

Dear LKK
We refer to the above new OD assignment, please find attached.

OD EXCESS:

- Un-Named Driver $1,000 (before 50% discount & GST)
YEID $3,000 (before GST)

- TOTAL : $3,500 (before GST)



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) ‘

From: Bazlin Ahmad <bazlin.ahmad@eqginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 22 January 2018 10:10 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc SUR; Janet Tan ,
Subject: RE: REF : DM1BHO00134 - SFL6080U DOA: 13/01/2018 - REQ FOR SURVEY (OD)
Dear Denise

Please proceed.

Thank You.
Regards,

Lynn Alunad

Execulive | Claims

egnsurance

EQ Insurance Company Limited

- paxwell Road H#17-00 Towar Bloc
did 65 B496 9881 | tel b5 6243 24 13 pet 881 | fax 656223 4190
wyw.eqinsurance Com. 5

..l‘a.nmnwm:.-.puw you've got o friend

Pr.ll_.'f.'[-!:i|'\-|'_|'_.-"|,‘f:'_|r.','|1_:lr"."-'||_:|' information may be contaired in this message. If vou are not the infended recigient, please notify the sepder immedialely and delete ofl copiest

k MND Complex Singapore HEIL10

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); Bazlin Ahmad; assignments

Cc: SUR; Janet Tan

Subject: RE: REF : DM18HO00134 - SFL6080U DOA: 13/01/2018 - REQ FOR SURVEY (0D)

Dear Ms Bazlin,

We have not authorise repair, kindly let us have the authorization.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phaone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408333)



'Y P4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
-4 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 193607188R GST Req. Mo. 19-8607198-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTELTD

3 ANSON ROAD #16-00
SPRINGLEAF TOWERSINGAPORE 078903

Ref : CS/CTI1B00097 1/Atd3

Date : 16-01-2018

I

Code: CTI
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected GBB 2710L
Policy No. DMCVSN159461702 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SNM18D00227C01 Excess ($) 500.00
Assign From FS“!ES;MEN (CHONG BOON Assign Date 16/01/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c o
Engine No. HICDEN Year of Req.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer E Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mim
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  11/01/2018 Inspection Date
Survey held at AUTO N CARS SERVICES PTELTD
BLK 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE B
#01-90 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883.
5a. Remarks
AJTHE MARKET VALUE IS 88— —(EST. AVERAGE)

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS. WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




1/18/2018

PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

COwner |D Type:
Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:;

Intended De-registration Date:

Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine Mo.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Jan 20 18

Singapore NRIC

8191E

SFL&OEOU

Mo

18 Jan 2018
MERCEDES BENZ

C 180 BLUEEFFICIENCY
Brown

2012

274910300356714
WDD2040312A823243
115.0kW (154 bhp)
$31,873.00

08 Mar 2013

08 Mar 2013

4]

$26,873.00

Yes
07 Mar 2023

$20,154.00

07 Mar 2023

A - Car (1600cc & below]
10

$78,301.00

$40,183.00

£40,337.00

oK

rrrl:;:s:rr-.rn.na.gm.ag.fll.afurliactiurdanquiraRahataByPuhlicBafnrel:lereglnput‘?FUNCTIDN_lD=FUSNDDETT

"



.EI- UBIAVE 1, #01-15 F-\T-.ii IJ-I;I INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408913 'i'EL‘. (D65} 62563561 FAX : INS-i 61364315
Your Ref: DM18HO00134 Date: 18/1/2018
Our Ref: CS/EQI18001011/Atd3
The Motor Claims Department
EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO, SFL 60801

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above-mentioned vehicle
on 17/01/2018 _ at the premises of M/s __ Spark car Care __and have the
following to report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount : 5% 10,110.70
Revised Estimate Amount ' 5 6.433.80
“Check™ Items Amount 1 5% 1.023.00
Market Value :S§ 90.000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value : 88 60337.00
Nett Value 8% 29.663.00
Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages
at the front portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

We have not authorized repair.
Repair cost economical

Yours faithfully

Adrian

Automative Assessor



MEHHISI0ETSE-01 F AAX MARE PTE LTD - Buk

EMTAY DATE & TIME: 14/01/2018 1733
SUBMITTED BY: MEILIN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

| Pease report correctly the details of the accident to spead up the claims process
2 Tris Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

5 Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possibie Any wilful misrepresentation or

repudiate policy ability

4. The issue and accaplance of this Form by insurance companies is no

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

& This rasor will be forwarded Dy the insunars of the
Singapore|G A} for archiving and that copies of i1
7. By the lodgement of this report 1o the snsuners

aforasaid

Date Of Report

Date OFf Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Yahicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Ownar
MNRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Fhone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Plaase state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Oeoupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Addraess

rrers of the GIA Records Management Centre establisnad by thi General Insurance Association of
s repart will for a fee be made availablé upon appl calion by inlerested parkes
you heraby consent todha archiving of this report at the centre and o coples of the repot belng made available

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
14/01/2018 17:33
13/01/2018 22:10

PIE TOWARDS TUAS AFTER THE STEVEN RD EXIT

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SFLEOBOU

GAN CHENG HUAN
515781918

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-0B266T747
OFFICE-9B266747

MERCEDES-BENZ
C180

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

EC INSURAMCE COMPANY LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

DMPPH17-000896

GAN HANCHANG LOUIS
593392786

23101883

INDOOR

14/0372013

4 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98266747

DIMENSION1234@HOTMAIL COM

witholding ef material facts may aliow insurance companies 1o

t an admisson of policy latddy on the parl of the msurancs companies



Address NA
Fostocode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured CHILDREMN

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicla

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions RAINING
Road Surface WET

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

mMumber of vehicles invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? WO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown personis)

soficiting/offering accident claims assistance. L2
Number of Passengers {Including Driver) 2
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO

If Yas,against wham?
Circumstances of Accident

| was driving along PIE towards Tuas after Stevens Road Exit. A BMW in front of my car starting to slow down and | fallowed to
slow down, However, the BMW suddenly jammed brake and | immediately jammed my brake as well. Unfortunately my front
humper was damaged. | was fold by Ms Chan(Nissan juke driver) that there was a taxi in front of her car (Nissan Juke) which
suddenly jammed brake to which the Nissan Juke jammed brake and managed to avoid collision with the taxi. However, a Mazda
collided with the Nissan Juke and the BMW which was in front of mine collided with the Mazda, From the photo, the rear of the
BMW seemed not damaged. | have exchanged particulars with the Drivers of Nissan, Mazda and BMW. There were no injuries
invalved and we were told by the Traffic Palice to clear off the site

Attachment(s}
Are accident photos available for attachmen? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SKBOBOOH
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour BMW/ 5231 AIBLACK
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Categary PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver ONG KONG WEE
WRIC/Pazsport Number STT711790C
Contact Number GR205940
Address
Paostcoda

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Page 2 of 18



Wao. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehlcle Registration Numbser SKQ7843T

Vehicle Make/Model/Calaur MAZDAS 4-D00R SEDAN
Details Of Praperties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Drivar AARON

MRIC/Passport Mumber Sa211981E

Contact Number A1809267

Mddress

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3

Vehicle Registration Number SKS1031Z
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour NISSAN/JUKE 1.6
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
mMame of Drivar CHAN WA YIN
MRIC/Passport Mumber 51598095H
Contact Number 90074400
Address

Fostcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature OFf Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1

Fage 3 of 18
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

Refer to statemenl which will forward to us.

Taxd Vouchsr No

DECLARATION

I/We declare that the above particulars & infarmabon provided above are true in every aspect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER
EUGEMNE KOH YEW KIAT
MARS Cficar
Registaran Ovwmer or Drivar's Signature
Job Complete DateMime DateTime

13 Jdanuary 2018 at 430 PM

14 January 2018 al 430 PM

Page 5of 18



Amendment Pg. 1

Meilin

——— ————— e
From: W G cdimensionl2 34 @hotmanl com >

Sent: Monday, 15 January, 2018 1205 PM

To: Meilin

Subject: Re: GIA Report  SFLECEOU

Hi Melin

We spoke

Thos s 10 infvem you that | wish to claim for own damage clamm, Pis assist to amend the report and re-send 1o ine Dy v st yoar
authorised workshop at ComfortDelho Engrg ot Ui

k=
Send frown v Mobile
« Unginal message--
From: Meilin
Date: Moo, 15 Jan 2008 1119
To: dimension | 2346 hotmalcom,

Ce:
Suhject:GLA Report - SFLOGROL

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached file, the GIA Accident Report for your perusal.

Kindly ignore, If you find the statement, 'Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting’ found on the
right top corner of the report.

The date and time of your call to Mobile Accident Response Service (MARS) will be taken as the time you
reported your accident to the insurer which is within 24 hours from the time of accident as required under

the Motor Claims Framework (MCF).

If you require any further clarification on the matter, please do not hesitate to contact us at 6333 2222

Thank You,

Mobile Accident Response Service (MARS)
Tel: 6333 2222

Page & of 18



01/16/2018
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320 UBI ROAD 3 SINGAPORE 408649
ACCIDENT REPAIR ESTIMATES

Qur Ref

Type of Claim oD

EQ INSURANCE

Ins Comparny

Excess

Date of Accident 13/01/2018

Suggested Days of Repair

Repair Estimates |

Parts (a) Cost/ List Price tems

10%
I i qu'
Total of Cost/ List

$5,737.00

$573.70

$6,310.70

Plus/Less

(b) Mett Price ltems

Less

Total of Mett tem

5.
e ———
§-

() Special Mett ltems

Total Parts Cost (Appendix A) $6,310.70
Labour (Appendix B) $3,800.00
Total Repair Cost $10,110.70

The above fotal will be subjected to 7% G.5.T

BEU

Vehicle No . SFL60S0U
MERCEDES BENZ C 180
Make & Model - BLUEEFFICIENCY

Year of Manufacture 2012

Chassis No ¢ WDD2040312A823243
Engine No. 27491030036714 =
Paolicy No.

Time of Accident

In-house Vehicle Assessor

Case Owner - ANIKKA

Signature

Contact No

.17 168485725 — ANIKKA

68485726 — JASMINE CHNG

."l ;"J:"."} (A

Company ; L de

Mame of Surveyor

Survey conducted on

Remarks By Surveyor

S

{2} Signature of surveyaor

e 8

at

(a) The repair of this vehicle is authorized / (§ not authorized lanti further notice.

{b} Recommended Days of Repair : bl day(s)
(c] Resurvey Ftpqn._lggd / Mot Required 1
id) Excess 5 ot

Date:

CHNT SEFRAESTRATESFE

15t



Spark Car Care

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

320 UBI ROAD 3 SINGAPORE 408649
TEL :68438723/68438736 Fax 67436072

Spare Parts
Vehicle Mo . SFLe080U Case Owner - ANIKKA
MERCEDES BENZ C 180
Make & Model : BLUEEFFICIENCY Year Manufaciure | 2012
Chassis No . WDD2040312A823243 Engine No © 27491030036714
Sales Order Supplier
Order By Type of Claim oD
S EEEEEEEEEEE———— —
SiNo Part Description ary Cost List Mett bisposit
— — Price Price Price SN ISurveyo
1 |BONNET ) 1 | $1.050.00
1 2 |BONNET INSULATOR CLIPS 10 | 540.00
4 |LOGO EMBLEM 1 $42.00
5 ['STAR" LOGO 2 $90.00
6 |BONNET LOCK  jb » 1 $45.00
7 |FRONT BUMPER 1 | $740.00
8 |FRONT BUMPER SPONGE 1 $60.00
9 |FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1] $155.00
10 |[FRONT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LH 7, 1 $45.00
11 [FRONT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET RH - 1 $45.00
12 [FRONT BUMPER cLIPS 10| $40.00 )
13 [FRONT SUPPORT PANEL 1 | $66.00
14 |SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH 1 $35.00
15 [HEAD LAMP ASSY LH 1 | $540.00
16 [HEAD LAMP ASSY RH . 1 | $s540.00
17 |[HEAD LAMP BRACKET LH pid Nie 1 $125.00
N 8 [HEAD LAMP BRACKET RH it W 1| $125.00
19 [FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE (CTR) /" | 1 $80.00
20 [FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE (LH) 7 s | 1 $30.00
21 |[FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE (RH) 1 $30.00
22 |FOG LAMP — CHROME (LH) 1 $62.00
23 |[FOG LAMP — CHROME (RH) 1 $62.00
24 |CONDENSOR  De.dec 1 | $650.00
25 |RADIATOR 1 | $680.00
26 [RADIATOR GRILLE 1 | $32000 [+
27 |TOWING COVER o | s4000 |X
28 0
29 0
30 0

Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge

will be charged accordingly under supplementary.



Spark Car Care
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
320 UBI ROAD 3 SINGAPORE 408649

Tel: 68438723/68438736 FAX : 67436072

Labour
Vehicle No. - SFLEBGOU Case Owner ; ANIKKA
MERCEDES BENZ C 180
Make & Model : BLUEEFFICIENCY Year of Manufacture : 2012
S/No Labour Description Falinstng Adjusted
- Price Price
1 |[TO KNOCK, STRAIGHTEN, REMOVE & REFIX DAMAGE PARTS $1,800.00 | &
2 [TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING ON THE BONNET, FRONT BUMPER $1,800.00
FRONT SUPPORT PANEL & AFFECTED AREA
3 [ro cHECK WIRING $100.00 ?
4 |TO REMOVE & REFIX CONDENSOR TO ASSIST WORKLOAD 5100.00

Note: The above estimate of repair is based on visual assessment of the external affected areas. Any
additional damages observed during the course of repair will be quote accordingly as a supplementary.



Spark Car Care

ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd

320 UBI ROAD 3 SINGAPORE 408649

Tel: 68438723/68438736 FAX : 67436072

EQ
Attn to ADRIAN LING
A. Spare parts $4,373.00
B. Supplementary $1,100.00
C. Nett Price 3-
D. Supp Nett Price $-
E. S/Nett $45.00
ITmar Spare Parts Price $95,473.00
Cost plus / List Dewn 15% 820.95
Total §,283.95
ctal Mett Price 3-
Mett Price Less 3-
Tolal

Vehicle Number

Finalization Form

SFL&080Y

Type Of Claim

oD

F. Total Parts

G. Total Labour

H. Total Repair

$6,338.95

$1,530.00

57,868.95

Remarks ; Please comfirm and revert by Fax or Email

Dale In

Date Survey

Date Out

Sat'SuniPh,

Authorized Repair Day &

Supmitted By / Date

Tolal Repair Day
LOU/ Day
Total LOU
Rental/Day

Total Rental

=
NB. If we DO NOT receive your reply within 2 weeks, we shall treat the above finalized amount as confirmed e correct,

—_—
l. Excess
PrP Total 7.868.95
Lump Sum Less 3-
———
.St Raunding —_——
Total Finalized $7,868.95
TN e =

Confirmed By / Date -




Spark Car Care

ComfortiDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
320 UBI ROAD 3 SINGAPORE 408649
TEL :68438723/68438736 Fax:67436072

Spare Parts
Vehicle No » SFL&080U Case Owner : 0
Make & Model : MERGEDE BEND C180 Year Manufacture : 2012
Chassis No : WDD2040312A823243 Engine Mo . 27481030036714
Sales Order Supplier
Order By Type of Claim oD
=
'E-I’HDI Part Description ary Cost List Mett Eﬂ:ﬂiun By
PmE Price Pﬂ& 5/ urdayor
1 |BONNET 1 | $1,050.00
2 |BONNET INSULATOP CLIPS 10 | $40.00
3 |LOGO EMBLEM 1 $42.00
4 |STAR" EMBLEM 1
5 |[BONNET LOCK 1
6 [FRONT BUMPER 1 | $740.00
7 |FRONT BUMPER SPONGE 1 $65.00 |
8 |[FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1| $155.00
9 |[FRONT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LH 1 $45.00
10 [FRONT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET RH 1| $45.00
11 [FRONT BUMPER cLIPS 10 |  $40.00
12 [FRONT UUPPORT PANEL 1 $66.00
13 |[SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH 1 $35.00
14 |HEADLAMP LH 1 | $540.00
15 [HEADLAMP RH 1 | $540.00
16 |HEADLAMP BRACKET LH 1
17 [HEADLAMP BRACKET RH 1
18 |FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE (CTR) | 1
19 [FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE LH 1
20 [FRONT BUMEPR LOWER GRILLE RH 1
21 |[FOGLAMP CHROME LH 1
22 [FORLAMP CHROME RH 1
23 |CONDENSOR 1 | $850.00
[2¢ RapiaTor 1
25 |RADIATOR GRILLE 1] $320.00
26 [TOWING COVER 1
27 |[FRONT NUMBER PLATE 1 $45.00 |
28 |0 0
29 |o 0
30 |o 0

Mote: If any of the quoted parts are recommended lo be repaired, then an additionai labour charge

will be charged accordingly under supplementary.



Sp:

ComfortD Lid
320 UBI RO iE 45
Tel: 6843872 o § 72
Labour
Vehicle No.  : SFL6080U : ANIKKA
MERCEDES BENZ C 180
Make & Model : BLUEEFFICIENCY - 2012
— ™~
S/No Labour Descri =Simated Adjusted
Price Price
1 |TO KNOCK, STRAIGHTEN, REMOVE & | FRO0.00
2 |TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING ON THE 1 Bl R $600.00
FRONT SUPPORT PANEL & AFFECTED A~
3 |[TO CHECK WIRING $30.00
4 |TO REMOVE & REFIX CONDENSOR TO $100.00
|
I
i
[
R
Note: The above estimate of repair is based on vi wat atf= 'ed areas, Any

additional damages observed during the course c Iy as . supplementary.



Spark Car Care

ComliDeiGre Englneering Pie Lid

320 UBI ROAD 3 SINGAPORE 408649
Tel: B8438723/68438736 FAX : 67436072

Labour
Vehicle Mo. - SFLG6080 U Case Owner 0
Make & Model :  MERCEDE BEND C180 Year of Manufacture 2012
o~ = > M= RN =3
fs/No Labour Description Esimated | Adjusted
Price Price
1 |TO STRAIGHTEN,PANEL BEAT AND REMOVE & REPLACE $800.00
DAMAGE PARTS
2 |To PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT ON BONNET,FRT BUMPER | S600.00
FRT SUPPORT PANEL & AFFECTED AREA
3 |TO CHECK WIRING $30.00
4 [TO REMOVE & REFIX COMNDENSOR TO ASSIST WORKLDAD £100.00
5
5]

Note: The above estimate of repair is based on visual assessment of the external affected areas. Any
sdditional damages observed during the course of repair will be quole accordingly as a supplemantary.




spark Lar vare

ComipriDalGro Englneering Pie Led

320 UBI ROAD 3 SINGAFPORE 408649
Tel: 6A438723/68438736 Fax:67436072

Supplementary 1

Vehicla Mo - SFLBOBOU Case Owner 0
Make & Model - MERCEDE BEND C180 Year Manufacture : 2012
Chassis No : WDD2040312A823243 Engina Mo » 274910300367 14
Sales Order ;D Supplier : 0
Order By Type of Claim . 0D

SN Part Description AT . LIS e bispc:s

Price Frice ltem SiM Survey

T [FRONT FENDER Dokt 1| $420.00

2 [FRONT NUMBER PLATE GARNISH 7., 1 | $60.00

3 [BONNET STOPPERLH 1] $18.00

4 [BONNET STOPPER RH. . 1] $18.00

5 [FRONT BUMPER BRACKET LH 7. 1| $24.00

6 |FRONT BUMPERBRACKETRH " , . [ 1] $24.00

7 |FRONT SUPPORT PANEL LH | v | 1] $130.00

8 RIVET e _ 8| $8.00

9 [RADIATOR CLIPS e 2 | $14.00

10|FRONT BUMPER RIVET e 4| $8.00

11 |HEADLAMP PANEL RH  fer 1| $130.00

12 |AIR GUIDE BAFFLE pelo~—d 1| $35.00 | -

13|RAD GRILLE BRACKET Fed 1| $12.00 |-

14|SUPPORT HOOK ___ &eF 1] $48.00

15|[LOWER GRILLECTR 3+ * 1| $95.00

16 |ROD BEAM CLIPS 1~ 2 [ $32.00

17 |BONNET LOCK CATCH [k 1] $24.00

18 |57vovt e

149

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

Lﬂ ==

== = i -_. -
Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended fo be repaired, then an additional labour charge

will be charged accordingly under supplementary.



' Vd V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

‘-H - :".. ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 189607158R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref . CS/EQI18001011/A1d3e2
[IFRTRRTR
#17-00 TOWER BLOCK Date = 08-05-2018
MND COMPLEXSINGAPORE 068110
Code: EQI
1 Policy Particulars ;- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SFL B0BOU
Policy No. DMPPHQ17-000896 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DM18HO00134 Excess (§) 3,500.00
Assign From BAZLIN AHMAD Assign Date 17/01/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ C 180 c.c 1595
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. WDD2040312A823243 Colour BROWN
Odometer 92309 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/45R17 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[225/45R17 PIRELLI & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/45R17 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/45R17 PIRELLI & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  13/01/2018 [Inspection Date 17/01/2018
Survey held at COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
NO ;320 UBI ROAD 3
SINGAPORE 408549
5a. Remarks
AJTHE MARKET VALUE IS 5%90,000.00{(EST. AVERAGE)
B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5hb. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days




a4
AJE BRE B

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-3607188-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SFL 6080U

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

Page Mo.:1 of 3

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition |\~ T {{,‘] [‘1,
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BONNET DENTED 1,050.00 1,050.00
10]BOMMNET INSULATOR CLIPS MECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1LOGO EMBLEM MECESSARY 42.00 42.00
21"STAR" LOGO NOT NECESSARY Q0.00
1|BONNET LOCK NOT NECESSARY 45.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED T740.00 740.00
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE DEFORMED 6500 65.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 155.00 155.00
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LH NECESSARY 4500 4500
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET RH NECESSARY 4500 4500
10|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL BUCKLED B6.00 B6.00
1|SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CRACKED 35.00 35.00
1|HEAD LAMP ASSY LH CRACKED 540.00 540.00
1|HEAD LAMP ASSY RH CRACKED 540.00 540.00
1|HEAD LAMP BRACKET LH NOT NECESSARY 125.00 -
1|HEAD LAMP BRACKET RH MOT NECESSARY 125.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER CENTRE (CTR) MOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE (LH}) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE (RH) MOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1|FOG LAMP - CHROME (LH) NOT NECESSARY G2 .00 -
1|FOG LAMP - CHROME (RH) NOT NECESSARY 62.00 -
1|CONDENSOR DENTED 650.00 650.00
1|RADIATOR NOT NECESSARY &80.00 -
1|RADIATOR GRILLE CRACKED 320.00 320.00
1| TOWING COVER NOT NECESSARY 40.00 -
1|FRONT FENDER (ADDITIONAL) BUCKLED 420.00 420.00
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE GARNISH (ADDITIONAL) DEFORMED 60.00 60,00
1|BONNET STOPPER LH (ADDITIOMAL) MECESSARY 18.00 18.00
1|BONNET STOPPER RH (ADDITIONAL) MECESSARY 18.00 18.00
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET LH (ADDITIOMAL) DAMAGED 24.00 24 .00

Report Ref No. CS/EQI18001011/Atd3e2




' P4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No' 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9507158-R Page No.:2 of 3
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition Wockahor [;}] {ij}
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET RH (ADDITIOMAL) DAMAGED 24.00 2400
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL LH HEADLAMP (ADDITIONAL) |BENT 130.00 130.00
8|RIVET (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 8.00 8.00
2|RADIATOR CLIPS (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 14.00 14.00
4[FRONT BUMPER RIVET (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY B.00 B.00
1|HEADLAMP PANEL RH (ADDITIONAL) BENT 130.00 130 00
1|AIR GUIDE BAFFLE (ADDITIONAL) DEFORMED 35.00 35.00
1|RAD GRILLE BRACKET (ADDITIOMAL) BENT 12.00 12.00
1|SUPPORT HOOK (ADDITIONAL) BENT 48.00 48.00
1|LOWER GRILLE CTR (ADDITIONAL) DEFORMED 95.00 95.00
2|ROD BEAM CLIPS (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 32.00 32.00
1|BONNET LOCK CATCH (ADDITIONAL) BENT 24,00 24.00
COST PLUS 15% 1,026 30 82095
7,868.30 6,293 95
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 45.00 45.00
4500 4500
LABOUR
TO KNOCK, STRAIGHTEN, REMOVE & REFIX DAMAGE 1,800.00 800,00
PARTS.
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING ON THE BONNET, FRONT 1,800.00 600.00
BUMPER FRONT SUPPORT PANEL & AFFECTED AREAS.
TO CHECK WIRING. 100,00 30.00
TO REMOVE & REFIX CONDENSOR TO ASSIST 100.00 100.00
WORKLOAD.
3,800.00 1,530.00
GRAND TOTAL 11,713.30 7,868.95
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS : 7,868.95
LESS EXCESS -3,500.00
NETT LIABILITY 4,368.95

Report Ref No. CS/EQI18001011/Atd3e2
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Page No.:3 of 3
Report Ref No. CSIEQHBDD‘IDH!AMSEE

ADRIAN LING wa| PING

B.EW.AHEGE.AHIRTE.AMSAE-A.M.MATM
Licensed Appraiser




